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Gajda, Gail MNGD:EX

From: Minister, MNGD MNGDEX

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 3:11 PM

Teo: ‘matt@pnwer.org'

Subject: PNWER - LEHI Program Recruitment

Attachments: 140218~ pMinister Coleman re LEHI (PNWERLdooo 140218~ Minister Colernan re LEHI

(PNWER) Cost.doox; LEHI Graduates List 2009-2013 docx; MLA Nomination Form-2014
Provinces.doc

On behalf of the Honourable Rich Coleman, Minister of Natural Gas Development, Responsible for Housing and Deputy
Premier, thank you for the invitation for Ministar Coleman to participate in The Legislative Energy Horizon Institute
Program. :

Unfortunately, Minister Coleman will be unable to participate.
Once again, thank you for your correspondence,

" Gall Gajda

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Rich Coleman

Minister of Natural Gas Development

Minister Responsible for Housing and Deputy Premier
Main Line: (250) 953-0800

The Legislative Energy Horizon Institute ngrém has been for 4 years had a very successful program for
MLA's and state legislators to go through a 60 credit course in Washington State, and Washington, DC fo learn
about the energy systems: how they work, how they are built, regulated, financed,

Just before the last election, Matt Morrison of PNWER met with Rich Coleman, and the Speaker, and bricfed
them on LEIIL. Both thought this would be important for BC to participate in, especially because of the LNG
development in BC, and because it is an excellent chance to meet and get to know key energy policymakers in
neighboring jurisdictions. But because an election was still coming, no decisions were made. Certainly the
sponsors of the program have been intercsted in having BC's participation.

We have had good participation from every jurisdiction except BC for this program. Mainly because of timing
- elections, changes of energy ministers, cte. Minister Yamamoto attended half of the program in Washington
DC two years ago, and has a good understanding of the program, and I believe would advocate for BC sending
at least one MLA. Both the energy Ministers in Albecta and 5K are graduates of the program.

I know you are in session, and perhaps that will be the time to figure out how to move forward on this. We set
a deadline of March 1 1o get folks enrolled, and at least we nced to know if BC is interested in having any slots
in the program by that date.

Sincerely,
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Matt

Matt Morrison

Executive Director, PNWER
World Trade Center West
2200 Alaskan Way, Suite 460
Seattle, WA 98121

URL: www.pnwer.org

Tel: (206) 443-7723

Fax: (206) 443-7703

Email: matt@pnwer.org

The Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) is a public/private non-profit created by statute in 1991 by
the states of Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Montana and Washington, the Canadian provinces of British Columbia,
Alberta, Saskatchewan, and the Yukon and Northwest Territorics






